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Matilda Sanders

From: Williams Damund E Capt AFCESA/ULT [Damund.Williams@tyndall.af.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2006 10:58 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 060038-El FEA's Notice of Responses to FPL's Int and POD

Attachments: FPLNotice 1st Response Inter and POD 050045.doc

1. Capt Damund E. Williams, AFLSA/JACL-ULT, 139 Bames Drive, Suite 1, Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319,

(850) 283-6350, damund.williams@tyndall.af.mil, is the person responsible for this electronic filing;
The filing is to be made in Docket 060038-EI,

The filing is made on behalf of the Federal Executive Agencies;
The total number of pages is 3; and

The attached document is the Federal Executive Agencies' Notice of Responses to FP&L's First Set of
Interrogatories and First Set of Request for Production of Documents.

PSRRI

Damund E. Williams

Damund E. Willlams, Capt, USAF
Utility Litigation & Negotiation Attorney
AFLSA/JACL-ULT

139 Bames Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319

Comm: (850) 283-6350 DSN: 523-6350
Fax: (850)283-6219

<<FPLNotice 1st Response Inter and POD 050045.doc>>
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Florida Power & Light Company’s = ) Docket No. 060038-EI
Petition for Issuance of a Storm Recovery )
Financing Order ) Filed: March 22, 2006

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES TO FP&L'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES
AND FIRST SET OF REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

FEA, by and through its undersigned counsel, serves this notice that it has served its Responses
to FP&L's First Set of Interrogatories and First Set of Request For Production of

Documents upon Florida Power & Light Company.

Respectfully submitted,

/1s//

DAMUND E. WILLIAMS
CAPT, USAF
Utility Litigation and Negotiation Attorney

HQ AFCESA/ULT

139 Barnes Dr., Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319

Tele: 850-283-6350

Fax: 850-283-6219

E-mail: Damund. Williams@tyndall.af. mil
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of this pleading has been served by U.S. Mail or

electronic mail this 22nd day of March, 2006 on the following:

Wm. Cochran Keating, IV, Esquire
Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Email: wkeating@psc.state.fl.us

AARP (Twomey)

c/o Mike B. Twomey

P.O. Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256
Phone: 850-421-9530

FAX: 421-8543

Email: miketwomey@talstar.com

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter)
John W, McWhirter, Jr.

c/o McWhirter Law Firm

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450

Tampa, FL 33602

Phone: 813-224-0866

FAX: 813-221-1854

Email: jmcwhirter@mac-law.com

Florida Power & Light Company
Litchfield/Anderson/Bryan/Smith
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
Phone: (561) 691-7207

FAX: (561) 691-7135

Email: Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com

Florida Power & Light Company

Mr. Bill Walker

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859
Phone: (850) 521-3900

FAX: 521-3939

Florida Retail Federation
227 South Adams Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Phone: 850-222-4082
FAX: 222-4082



McWhirter Law Firm
Timothy J. Perry

117 S. Gadsden Si.
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Phone: 850-222-2525

FAX: 222-5606

Email: toerry@mac-law.com

Office of Public Counsel
McLean/Beck/McGlothlin/Christensen
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Phone: 850-488-9330

Young Law Firm

R. Scheffel Wright/ John LaVia
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850-222-7206

FAX: 561-6834
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




